December 14, 2021

Steve Hill, Chairman

Las Vegas Stadium Authority

6385 South Rainbow Blvd., Suite 105
Las Vegas, NV 89118

Re: Capital Budget submission for the Premises under the Stadium Lease
(“Stadium Lease”) dated March 28, 2018 between Clark County Stadium
Authority (“Authority”) and LV Stadium Events Company, LLC
(“StadCo”)

Chairman Hill:
Pursuant to Section 7.6(b) of the Stadium Lease, the Capital Budget for the upcoming 2022

calendar year is $0. Should you have any questions or require anything further from us,
please never hesitate to contact me directly.

Respectfully,
Michael Crome
Las Vegas Raiders, SVP, Chief Financial Officer
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